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May 13, 2011
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Dear Sir or Madam,

Please consider this a request, under the Freedom of Information Act, for documents related to
_inspections conducted of the nation’s nuclear facilities in the aftermath of the Fukushima Daiichi
accident and any correspondence about those inspections between nuclear operators and the
commission.

| request that you process this request on an expedited basis under 10 C.F.R. 9.25(e)(2) and that you
waive all fees, as provided by 5 USC Section 552(a)(4)(A)(i))(Il). This request is being made by The
Wall Street Journal because disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest.

If it is your position that portions of the requested documents are exempt from disclosure, please
provide me with an index of those documents, as provided by Vaughn v. Rosen, with enough
specificity “to permit a reasoned judgment as to whether the material is actually exempt under the
FOIA”

Thank you very much for your time and assistance.
Regards,

Rebecca Smith

Staff Reporter

The Wall Street Journal

201 California Street, Suite 1100
San Francisco, CA 94111
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